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Telephone Adelaide 6785

HYGEIA HOUSE
40 ELM STREET

TORONTO 2 April 19th, 1927.

Sir Arthur Currie,
MeGill University,
Montreal, Que,

Dear Sir Arthur:-

Will you please advise me as to whether the
§tatement I forwarded you last week may be used as suggested
in my letter of recent date?

Most of these statements have been approved but
there are still three or four from whom I have not yet heard,

I have a statement from His Excellency, the
Governor-General,

I would like to hear from you as soon as possible

as I want to send the whole pamphlet to the printer within the
next day or so if possible.

Yours sincerely,

s |

General Secretary.




